From: stevelap@spcroninent.com

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Cc: steve@aszllc.com

Subject: Permit number 47725

Date: Friday, August 18, 2023 11:46:58 AM
Attachments: Building Electrical Permit #47725.pdf

Our customer Samanthia Manuel located at 1911 SW County Road 252B canceled her new inground
swimming pool project. So, we need to cancel our Building and Electrical permit (47725) that is
associated with this project. Since we are not moving forward with her project. Please confirm once
the permit is canceled.

Thank You,
Steven P. Cronin

386-965-0066

My Favorite Pool Builder, Inc.

4887 N US Hwy 441

Lake City, FL. 32055

Toll Free 800-286-7929 Ext-4

Lake City FlI 386-269-3304

Gainesville FI  352-519-3125

Jacksonville  904-3301021

Tallahassee 850-296-3622

Fax 800-286-7929

Florida State Certified Commercial Pool Contractor (CPC1459058)

https://www.myfavoritepoolbuilder.com
steve@mfpblc.com

S P Cronin Enterprises Inc.
4887 N US Hwy 441

Lake City, FL. 32055

Office 386-269-3305

Toll Free 800-286-7929 Ext 2
Fax 800-286-7929

Or

21488 135th Dr.

O Brien, FI. 32071

Florida State Certified General Contractor (CGC 046367)
Flooring Certified Inspections (FCITS-1722)

Commercial Pool Operator (CPO 476811)
www.spcroninent.com

steve@spc-ent.com

My Favorite Pool Store

4887 N US Hwy 441

Lake City, FL. 32055
www.myfavoritepoolstore.com
Office 386-269-3332

Toll Free 800-286-7929 Ext-3
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Fax 800-286-7929
steve@mfpslic.com

Auto Sales Zone LLC

4887 N US Hwy 441

Lake City, FL. 32055
www.autosaleszonellc.com
Office 386-438-1877

Toll Free 800-286-7929 Ext-5

steve@aszllc.com

The Flooring Zone

4887 N US Hwy 441

Lake City, FL. 32055
www.tfzlc.com

Office 386-755-0909

Toll Free 800-286-7929 Ext-1
Fax 800-286-7929

info@tfzlc.com

TFZPlus.com [Ecommerce Site]

support@tfzplus.com

| Power Electric, Inc.
EC13003514
386-965-6205
800-286-7929 Ext-6

Rodberg Plumbing, Inc.
CFC1429854
386-269-3306
800-286-7929 Ext-708

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed, and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us by phone and delete the original e-mail from us, without retaining

copies. Thank you.
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